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July 12, 2016 RECE’VE[

Mr. Jeff Derouen JUL
Executive Director 15 2016
Public Service Commission Public Service
PO Box 615 Commission

Frankfort, KY 40602
RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Mr. Derouen,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to further gain control of its water loss.

Cl Thornburg and Siemens have been able to reprogram 8 of the 10 Zone Meters
through a firmware update. Unfortunately, 2 of the 10 meters are beyond a firmware update for
repair. One meter while require repodding of the register or possible meter replacement while
the second meter will most likely require a complete replacement of the meter. As of this date
however, | have not been given a time frame for this by Siemens or Cl Thornburg.

With regards to repairs Cannonsburg Water was able to locate and repair 1 leak of
moderate size and have also made repairs on 2 smaller leaks.

If at any time you have any questions or concemns regarding this report please, do not
hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

=

Tim Webb
General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*



